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The Pioneer Building is a seven-level limestone office
building. Designed by William A. Wells, the dominant architectural
style of the structure is Sullivanesque. The elements of Sullivan's
school of architecture are seen in the division of the building
into three distinct horizontal zones, the projecting eave, and
the use of cut-stone ornamentation.

The first zone of the design is the ground level, with massive
cut-stone columns, plate glass windows, and two ornate entryways
(the plate glass windows are now infilled with blue granite).

The middle zone extends from the second to the fifth levels, dominated
by vertical piers and recessed spandrels. This zone includes

subtle. variations such as hectagonal- piers!, pairs of windows in
each.bay, and minor engaged columns separating:the windows. . The
windows on the fifth floor are arched and are terminated with a
profusion of white terra cotta ornament in a floral motif. The

third zone includes the sixth and seventh levels, which is topped

by a protruding cornice clad with terra cotta ornamentation in

a motif of intersecting circles. This same motif, in a smaller

scale, also extends part-way down the major piers.

The interior of the building is just as impressive. All
corridor floors are Georgian marble, with wainscoating. The main
entrance is of statuary Italian marble, paneled and inlaid with
glass mosaic, heavy marble brackets, and marble lintels. The
woodwork is all oak. The interior has been modified, undergoing
a remodeling job in 1928 and several minor changes since that time.

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company has made several modifi-
cations. on the exterior. The entryway on the east end. of .the
building and the original plate-glass windows on the ground floor
have been filled in with blue-black granite. Also, all window
units on the upper levels have been replaced with contemporary,
bronze-colored sashes. Neither alteration has destroyed the
architectural integrity of the structure. A more serious alteration
is the entryway on the northeast corner of the building, which was
added in 1928 when the Telephone Building was constructed on the
next lot to the north. This addition, however, likewise has
affected the architectural design only slightly.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Constructed in 1907, the Pioneer Building is significant
both architecturally and historically. Architecturally, it is \—~¢ #7
the finest example of Sullivanesque influence in Oklahoma Cityg)ﬂﬁf"
The building's bold design and subtle variations make it one o 26
the most architecturally significant buildings insOklahoma.. -
Moreover, the Pioneer. Building was the: first multi-storied structure
built in Oklahoma City with a steel frame, an architectural innova-
tion which revolutionized the skyline of the business district.
Historically, the structure is one of the two William A. Wells
buildings surviving today; the other is the Colcord Building, which
was listed on the National Register in 1976. And finally, the
Pioneer Building, built as the state headquarters for the Pioneer
Telephone Company, serves as a physical reminder of the early
telephone industry and its importance to twentieth century
technological, economic, and social development.

The first telephone appeared in Oklahoma City in 1892 as part
of the system developed by. the Missouri-Kansas Telephone Company.
By 1900 Oklahoma Territory was serviced by several competing lines,
all with their own exchanges. For several years residents of
Oklahoma City therefore were hampered by two telephone companies,
each house or business needing two independent. phones.. In 1904
this obstacle was overcome when the Pioneer Telephone Company of
Perry, Oklahoma, gained a monopoly in Oklahoma City. With this
new operation serving 2,851 telephones, Pioneer officials moved the
company headquarters to Oklahoma City,

By 1907 the Pioneer Telephone Company employed more than 150
men and women, outgrowing their rented space in a small downtown
building. As a result of this prosperity, Pioneer officials
contracted with regionally famous architect, William A. Wells,
to design a new office building. Wells had established a repu-
tation three years earlier when he designed the Oklahoma County
Courthouse, an imposing sandstone structure. Pioneer officials
also retained Wells due to his training, for he had studied under
Louis Sullivan in Chicago. From Sullivan, who is known as the father
of the skyscraper, Wells learned new design techniques for multi-
storied buildings--just what the Pioneer Telephone Company desired.

Continued on sheet 1
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Beginning on the curb at the northwest corner of 3rd and Broadway,
which is approximately 12' southeast of the building, proceed
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In partnership with Arthur J. Williams, an Englishman trained
in architecture and civil engineering, Wells designed the tallest
structure yet built in Oklahoma City. His design included several
unique and innovative elements. One was the steel super-structure,
never before used in Oklahoma City. He also was the first architect
to use Sullivanesque design features such as distinct horizontal
zones, projecting eaves, and ornate cut-stone decoration as part
of the structural support. The subtle variations and unique design
which resulted made the Pioneer Building '"an enduring monument"
and "the handsomest [building] in the state and the most substan-
tially constructed," according to the local newspaper. (Daily

Oklahoman, June 7, 1908, Sec. D, p. 1)

To 1914 Wells designed only four other public buildings in
Oklahoma City. They were the Colcord Building, which shared
many of the same design features as the Pioneer Building, the old
Sears Building, the Terminal Building, and the old Kerr's Department
Store. All have been razed except the Colcord Building, which is
recognized as the first skyscraper in Oklahoma City and the premier
example of Sullivanesque architecture in Oklahoma. Together with
the Colcord Building, the Pioneer Building is the last of William
A, Wells' architectural legacy to Oklahoma, a legacy which should
be preserved.

The Pioneer Telephone Company remained in the structure until
1915, when Bell Telephone purchased their operations and facilities
in Oklahoma City. With their state headquarters in the Pioneer
Building, Bell officials added two buildings to the telephone
complex, In 1928 they constructed the Telephone Building just to
the north; in, the 1960s an even larger structure was built to the
west. These three office complexes, together with dozens of other
major buildings in the getropolitan area, represent the largest
capital investment of any one company in Oklahoma City. The
technological, economic, and social impact of this development
began in the Pioneer Building in 1907,
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west 170' to the alley, which is 10' beyond the southwest corner of
the building. Then proceed north 60' to a point parallel with the
north side of the building, which adjoins the Telephone Building.
Then proceed 170' alcong the face of the north wall to the curb on
Broadway. Then proceed 60' south along the curb to the original

point of departure.




